



# AHMAD JARIR A.

IT STUDENT AT PENS

## PERSONAL PROFILE

---

An IT student who is interested in the world of open source, programming, and microservices. Participated and held many workshops with the IT community in Surabaya.

Nice to gather with groups and have great curiosity to learn something new that can help to improve the experience of others and himself.

## PRACTICE SKILL

---

- Linux
- PHP / Laravel
- MySQL
- Java
- Python
- Laravel

## CONTACT

---

 ahmad.jarir111@gmail.com

 +62 822-4280-8947

 /ahmad-jarir

 aja-x

## EDUCATION

---

- **SMK Negeri 1 Lumajang (2014 - 2017)**  
*Software Engineering*
- **Politeknik Elektronika Negeri Surabaya (2017 - Present)**  
*D4 Informatics Engineering*

## EXPERIENCE

---

- **Vice Chairman (2017 - 2018)**  
*EEPIS Bidikmisi Organization*
- **Training Division (2018 - 2019)**  
*Kelompok Linux Arek Suroboyo*

## TRAINING

---

- LKMM Pra TD (November 2018)
- Champion Integrated Training (August 2017)
- LKMM TD (November 2017)
- Life Management Training (March 2018)

## PROJECT

---

- Cooperative Information System with PHP & Oracle Database
- Laboratory Management System with Laravel
- Laundry Information System with Laravel & MongoDB
- Optical Character Recognition implementation with Java Tesseract
- Nim Game with Minimax Algorithm in Python
- Storage Information System with Laravel